Trupti Dalvi

From: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh

Sent: 30 November 2024 16:22

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Shama Nair; Akshay Sharma; Prakash Mistry; Dhiraj Mistry; Puneeth Kumar; Venkat Subramanian

Subject: FW: Camera layout of Thirdwave coffee coming at TRV airport

Attachments: Quotation For HD CCTV System at Semolina Kitchen Pvt Ltd, Thirdwave coffee at TRV international airport - 5 MP.pdf
Dear Trupti.

Attach is quote for cctv works for Thirdwave coffee at TRV airport.Kindly raise PR of the same.

Regards
Ebrahim.Anis.Shaikh

From: prashant telenetwork.net.in <prashant@telenetwork.net.in>

Sent: 30 November 2024 16:09

To: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhiraj Mistry <dhiraj.mistry@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: Re: Camera layout of Thirdwave coffee coming at TRV airport

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,
Please find attached required Quote.

Sim card you have to provide.

Regards,

Prashant Panchal|Director| Telenetwork|

Mob: +91 9769754540
Regd. Address: 6/86/2008, Tagore Nagar,

Vikhroli (E), Mumbai 400 083, India
Corp. Address: Shop No. 801/1, first floor, Opp. Bldg. No. 184/185,
Kannamwar Nagar No. 2, Vikhroli (E), Mumbai — 400083

Follow us at: Telenetwork.net.in




5% Please don't print this Email unless you really need to - this will preserve trees on planet earth.

From: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Saturday, November 30, 2024 2:23 PM

To: prashant telenetwork.net.in <prashant@telenetwork.net.in>

Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhiraj Mistry <dhiraj.mistry@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: Camera layout of Thirdwave coffee coming at TRV airport

Dear Prashant,
Havent received quote till yet.Kindly ensure its sent today till eod.

Regards
Ebrahim

From: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh

Sent: 29 November 2024 17:48

To: prashant@telenetwork.net.in

Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhiraj Mistry <dhiraj.mistry@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: Camera layout of Thirdwave coffee coming at TRV airport

Dear Prashant,
As per attach drawing Kindly sent quotation of CCTV works for Thirdwave coffee at TRV international airport. 3+1 wiring will be done by civil vendor. You need to provide and
Install CCTV cameras, dvr and router.

Regards
Ebrahim



